

## ARRANGEMENTS FOR CONFIRMING THE VISION

## Appendix N

The following table shows the proposals for the extensive consultation, to be carried out in September/October to confirm the vision.

Date	Event	Location	Who is involved
9 <sup>th</sup> September (7.00 pm)	Tenant Council	Town Hall	Delegates from all Neighbourhood Forums
10 <sup>th</sup> September (7.00 to 8.30 pm)	Group Forum Meeting	Parkside Neighbourhood	Crown House, Denmark Hill and Parkside Neighbourhood Forums
11 <sup>th</sup> September (2.30 – 4.00 pm)	Staff Briefing	Lecture Theatre, Cator Street	Permanent and temporary contract staff from Crown House, Denmark Hill, Parkside Neighbourhoods plus third of staff from STS.
11 <sup>th</sup> September (2.30 – 4.00 pm)	Staff Briefing	Amersham TA Hall	Permanent and temporary contract staff from Pelican, West Camberwell, Harris St Neighbourhoods plus third of staff from STS.
16 <sup>th</sup> September (7.00 pm)	Leaseholder Council	Town Hall	Nominated Leaseholders from Neighbourhood Forums
17 <sup>th</sup> September	Neighbourhood Forum meeting	Abbeyfield Neighbourhood	CB presenting item
17 <sup>th</sup> September	Neighbourhood Forum meeting	Taplow Neighbourhood	MN presenting item
18 <sup>th</sup> September (2.30 – 4.00 pm)	Staff Briefing	Amersham TA Hall	Permanent and temporary contract staff from Acorn, Rosemary Gardens, Lynton Road Neighbourhoods plus third of staff from STS.
19 <sup>th</sup> September (Day)	Challenge Event	Hilton Hotel, Rotherhithe	Project Board members, Selected Local Authorities and others to be advised
23 <sup>rd</sup> September (4.00 to 6.00 pm)	Stakeholder Forum	Larcom Street	Councillors from all 3 parties, Tenant and Leaseholder Council reps and a TU rep.
24 <sup>th</sup> September	Neighbourhood Forum	Alfred Salter Neighbourhood	MN presenting item

<b>Date</b>	<b>Event</b>	<b>Location</b>	<b>Who is involved</b>
	Meeting		
24 <sup>th</sup> September	Neighbourhood Forum Meeting	Pelican Neighbourhood	CB presenting item
25 <sup>th</sup> September (2.30 – 4.00 pm)	Staff Briefing	Amersham TA Hall	Permanent and temporary contract staff from Rodney Road, Taplow, West Walworth, Library Street Neighbourhoods plus SASBU staff.
26 <sup>th</sup> September	Neighbourhood Forum Meeting	West Walworth Neighbourhood	MN presenting item
26 <sup>th</sup> September	Neighbourhood Forum meeting	Crown House Neighbourhood	CB presenting item
30 <sup>th</sup> September	Neighbourhood Forum Meeting	Harris Street Neighbourhood	MN presenting item
1 <sup>st</sup> October	Neighbourhood Forum Meeting	Cherry Gardens Neighbourhood	CB presenting item
2 <sup>nd</sup> October (2.30 – 4.00 pm)	Staff Briefing	Amersham TA Hall	Permanent and temporary contract staff from Alfred Salter, Abbeyfield, Cherry Gardens Neighbourhoods plus Leasehold Management Unit staff.
2 <sup>nd</sup> October	Neighbourhood Forum Meeting	West Camberwell Neighbourhood	MN presenting item
3 <sup>rd</sup> October	Neighbourhood Forum Meeting	Rodney Road Neighbourhood	MN presenting item
4 <sup>th</sup> October (11.00)	TU meeting	Larcom Street	Delegates from all 3 TU's
7 <sup>th</sup> October	Neighbourhood Forum Meeting	Acorn Neighbourhood	MN presenting item
8 <sup>th</sup> October	Neighbourhood Forum Meeting	Library Street Neighbourhood	MN presenting item
10 <sup>th</sup> October	Neighbourhood Forum Meeting	Lynton Road Neighbourhood	MN presenting item
15 <sup>th</sup> October	Neighbourhood Forum Meeting	Rosemary Gardens Neighbourhood	MN presenting item

<b>Date</b>	<b>Event</b>	<b>Location</b>	<b>Who is involved</b>
17 <sup>th</sup> October	Neighbourhood Forum Meeting	Parkside Neighbourhood	MN presenting item
22 <sup>nd</sup> October	Neighbourhood Forum Meeting	Denmark Hill Neighborhood	Neighbourhood Manager presenting item
1 <sup>st</sup> November (10.30 – 12.30)	Strategic Ethnic Alliance	39A Rye Lane	BME Groups – MN presenting item
6 <sup>th</sup> November	TMO Liaison Committee	Larcom Street	Reps from all TMO's – MN Presenting item.